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CLARIFICATION TO TENDER:     NO
 04 

“Provision of operational consultancy services in the field of 
network and information security” 

ENISA P/15/10/TCD 

Questions & Answers 
 
 

Q1: 

With reference to bullets no. 3,4,5 of Junior Expert profile and bullets 
no. 4,5,6 of Senior Expert profile which refer to the same 
requirements, we understand that these areas of knowledge may not 
be provided exclusively by all the CVs but should be covered by the 
overall Pools of Experts (Junior and Senior) as a whole. Could you 
please confirm that our understanding is correct? For example, it is 
our understanding that if a Senior Expert is proficient in “the European 
and international frameworks concerning network information 
security” as well as in “the European legal framework concerning 
network information security” but lacks / misses experience or 
knowledge in “interdisciplinary knowledge of areas related to NIS” 
he/she will not be excluded, given that other Experts cover this area 
of knowledge. 

A1: 
Yes, we confirm. 
 

Q2: 

Tenderers are requested to submit the CVs of a pool of Experts 
(Senior and Junior). We understand that in case that one CV out of 
this Pool does not succeed in satisfying the specified requirements, 
only that expert will be dropped and not the whole tender. Could you 
please confirm? 

A2: 
We will evaluate tenders as a whole and not individual CVs.  
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Q3: 

With reference to the Professional Experience requirements for the 
Senior and Junior Experts, we understand that the years of studies 
(MSc and PhD studies) in the field of network information security 
shall be considered in the total years of professional experience of 
each expert. Could you please confirm? If not, neither PhD studies in 
the field of NIS shall be considered as professional experience? 

A3: 
Yes, we confirm. 
 

 
 


